


























































































































































































































































This page intentionally left blank. 



! 

PORT COLBORNE 

Mayor's Report to the 

April 10, 2017 Council Meeting 

Special Olympics Ontario 2017 Provincial School Championships 

The Niagara Regional Police are proud to be hosting the Special Olympics 

Ontario 2017 Provincial School Championships. This event is fast approaching 

and will require 300 volunteers on Monday June 12 and Tuesday June 13. 
Volunteers will be required throughout the day, at both sporting events and 

supporting venues. No experience necessary. 

If you know of any friends and family that would like to participate1 please 

encourage them to visit the website www.sooschoolchampionships2017.ca. 

Easter Food Drive 

Port Colborne Fire and Emergency Services and Sobels have teamed up on a 

food drive for Port Cares. It will be held this Saturday April 15th in the Sobels 

parking lot from 8 - 4. Please help out if you can. 

Easter Eggstravaganza 

The Easter egg hunt will also take place this Saturday starting at 10 a.m. at the 

Vale Health & Wellness Centre. We have teamed up with the YMCA this year to 

bring you crafts1 free skating and free swimming. Check out our website 

www.portcolborne.ca for exact times. 

Page 1of1 



This page intentionally left blank. 



1 

PORT COLBORNE 

City of Port Colborne 
Regular Meeting of Council 10-17 

Monday, April 24, 2017 
following Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Council Chambers, 3rct Floor, 66 Charlotte Street 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order: Mayor John Maloney 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 
(a) Regular meeting of Council 09-17, held on April 10, 2017 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion: 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

9. Proclamations: 
Nil. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 
(a) Minutes of the Port Colborne Public Library Board Meeting of March 7, 2017 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

12. Adjournment: 



Council Agenda 

JDM BB RB 1 . 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

April 24, 2017 

Council Items: 

Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2017-12, 
Subject: Niece Municipal Drain Petition 

That the petition as per Section 5. (1 )(a) of the Drainage Act R.S.O. 1990 
pertaining to 327,333 and 347 Barrick Road not be accepted. 

Note: At the meeting of January 23, 2017, the above report was 
referred by Council with the following recommendation: 

That Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2017-12, 
Subject: Niece Municipal Drain Petition, be referred to staff in order to host 
an on-site meeting with area residents, Ward Councillors, and City staff 
(including the Director of Engineering and Operations and the Drainage 
Superintendent) to assess the drainage matter, identify options, and 
determine the most cost effective solution. 

Memorandum dated April 19, 2017 from Henri Bennemeer, Drainage 
Superintendent Re: Niece Municipal Drain Petition/Barrick Heights 
Subdivision and Minutes of the Public Information Session of April 12, 
2017 

That the memorandum dated April 19, 2017 from Henri Bennemeer, Drainage 
Superintendent Re: Niece Municipal Drain Petition/Barrick Heights 
Subdivision and Minutes of the Public Information Session of April 12, 2017, 
be received for information. 

Note: This item required separate consideration. 

JDM BB RB 2. Community and Corporate Services, Corporate Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-64, Subject: Port Colborne Farmers' Market-

AD FD YD Increased Vendor and Product Diversity 

DE BK JM That Community and Corporate Services, Corporate Services Division 
Report 2017-64, Subject: Port Colborne Farmers' Market - Increased 
Vendor and Product Diversity, be received for information. 



Council Agenda April 24, 2017 

JDM BB RB 3. Community and Corporate Services, Clerk's Division, Report No. 2017· 
65, Subject: Application for Public Garage Licence - Tiretrackers, 71 

AD FD YD Main Street West 

DE BK JM That the City Clerk be authorized to issue a 2017 Business Licence to Floyd 
Jacobs, Tiretrackers, respecting the operation of a public garage at 71 Main 
Street West; and 

That the City Clerk is hereby authorized to renew the Business Licence in 
future years, subject to continued compliance with zoning and licensing 
regulations. 

JDM BB RB 4. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-62, The Joe Show Network 2nd Annual Concerts in 

AD FD YD King George Park and Friday Morning Market Concert 

DE BK JM That the Joe Show Concerts in King George Park and Friday Morning Market 
Concert series be supported as an Event sponsored by the City of Port 
Colborne; and 

That staff be directed to waive the appropriate park permit and hydro fees for 
the 2nd Annual Concerts in King George Park and Friday Morning Market 
Concert; and 

That staff be directed to waive the appropriate advertising fees for West Side 
Road Message Board and video monitors at the Vale Health & Wellness Centre 
for the 2nd Annual Concerts in King George Park and Friday Morning Market 
Concert; and 

That staff obtain from Port Cares a certificate of insurance, in accordance 
with the City's Festival & Event Insurance Requirements naming the City as 
an additional insured, in the amount of $2 million dollars. 

JDM BB RB 5. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-38, Subject: Port Colborne Downtown Cruiser's 

AD FD YD Association Request for Road Closures & Parking Restrictions 

DE BK JM 1. That the road closure and parking restriction by-law be authorized for the 
Port Colborne Downtown Cruise Night event on Thursday evenings, 
beginning May 11, 2017 to September 28, 2017; and 

2. That a by-law be prepared to temporarily close Market Square and 
Clarence Street from eastern limit of the West driveway of the Food 
Basics parking lot, to the western limit of Catharine Street; Clarence 
Street from the eastern limit of Catharine Street to the western limit of 
King Street; and Clarence Street from the eastern limit of King Street to 
the western limit of West Street for the purpose of controlling traffic for the 
4th Annual Port Col borne Downtown Cruise Nights, and prohibiting 
general vehicular traffic and parking by the public from 5:00 PM to 9:00 
PM, Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 2017; and 



Council Agenda April 24, 2017 

3. That an exemption to the road closure apply to emergency services 
vehicles including ambulance, police and fire as well as public works and 
public utility vehicles, Port Colborne Downtown Cruiser's Association 
members/qualified volunteers, or vehicles otherwise authorized by permit 
from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM, Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to September 
28, 2017; and 

4. That Market Square be closed to vehicle traffic on May 11, June 8, June 
15, July 13, and September 21, 2017 at 1 :00 pm, with the exception of the 
western access lane way, which will be used as an ingress to and egress 
from the local bank; and 

5. That traffic barricades be supplied by Public Works staff every Thursday, 
from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 2017, and dropped off before the 
end of the normal work day at a predetermined location at each 
intersection requiring barricades; and 

6. That Port Colborne Downtown Cruiser's Association volunteers will install 
the approved number of signs for each intersection that shall read: 
(Cruise Night Clarence Street Temporarily Closed - 5:00 to 9:00 PM) 
including the Market Square for the duration of the event and make 
certain that these barricades are also removed and returned to the pick-
up points at the end of the cruisers night event each week; and 

7. That the fee be waived for the noise by-law exemption request that will be 
filed with the By-law Enforcement Division. 

JDM BB RB 6. Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2017-49, 
Subject: Roselawn Accessibility lm12rovements 

AD FD YD 
That the design and installation of an internal mobile lift as manufactured by 

DE BK JM Garaventa (Canada) Ltd., be approved for the main entrance vestibule at the 
Roselawn Centre in accordance with Report No. 2017-49, with costs as 
detailed under separate memo to Council; and 

That the design and installation of an internal mobile lift as manufactured by 
Garaventa (Canada) Ltd., be approved for the lower bar area at the 
Roselawn Centre, in accordance with Report No. 2017-49, with costs as 
detailed under separate memo to Council; and 

That the requirements prescribed under By-law #4613/144/04, being a by-law 
respecting the procurement of goods and services, be waived in utilizing the 
formal quotation process for the supply and installation of the mobile lifts; and 

That all costs for the mobile lifts be allocated from the Roselawn Centre 
capital improvement account. 



Council Agenda 

JDM BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

JDM BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

7. 

8. 

April 24, 2017 

Engineering and Operations, Operations Division, Report No. 2017-53, 
Subject: Water Meter Replacement Project Summary 

That the Treasurer be directed to debenture the remaining $295,000, 
previously approved, to complete the Water Meter Replacement Project. 

Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report No. 2017-60, 
Subject: 2016 Year End Results - Community Improvement Plan 
Incentive Programs 

That report 2017-60 with respect to "Year End CIP Incentive Results", be 
received for information. 

JDM BB RB 9. Planning and Development, Economic Development Division, Report 
No. 2017-63, Subject: Lease Agreement between the City of Port 

AD FD YD Colborne and Cycle-Logical Rentals for the Lighthouse at Lock 8 
Gateway Park 

DE BK JM 
That the City of Port Colborne enters into a lease agreement with Cycle
Logical Rentals for the Lighthouse in Lock 8 Gateway Park. 

JDM BB RB 10. Sherkston Shores - 490 Empire Road, Port Col borne Re: Request to 
Hold Weekly Fireworks Display Events for 2017 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That pursuant to section 6.1.1 of By-law 4989/45/07, the Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne authorize Sherkston Shores to hold 
display fireworks events on the following dates: 

• Saturday June 17th, 2017 
• Saturday June 24th, 2017 
• Saturday July 1st, 2017 
• Saturday July 8th, 2017 
• Saturday July 15th, 2017 
• Saturday July 22nd, 2017 
• Saturday July 29th, 2017 
• Saturday August 5th, 2017 
• Saturday August 12th, 2017 
• Saturday August 19th, 2017 
• Saturday August 25th, 2017 
• Saturday September 2nd, 2017 

That such approval be conditional on the issuance of a permit by the Fire 
Chief, in compliance with By-law 4989/45/07 and payment of the applicable 
fees; 



Council Agenda April 24, 2017 

That the following information be submitted to the Port Colborne Fire & 
Emergency Services for review a minimum of two weeks prior to the holding 
of the first event: 

• A fireworks site plan but not limited to, separation distances to the 
public and vulnerable areas, location from where the fireworks are 
being fired, fallout zone, and direction of firing. 

• Information concerning the floating platform from which the fireworks 
are to be fired, including the platform size. 

• Event description information is required including description of 
fireworks, type, size and quantity. 
- firing procedures, manual or electric 
- emergency procedures 
- traffic control plans 

• Require a copy of the Fireworks Operator Certificate with 
Endorsements 

That, Sherkston Shores be advised that as the Authority Having Jurisdiction, 
Port Colborne Fire & Emergency Services will conduct spot site inspections 
and may revoke approval for any violation of the Ontario Fire Code or the 
Explosives Act prior to or during any one of the scheduled events. 

JDM BB RB 11. Town of Fort Erie Re: Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Cities Initiative -
Express Opposition to Any Reduction in Budget Allocated by the 

AD FD YD United States Government to Great Lakes Restoration Initiatives and 

DE BK JM 

JDM BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

JDM BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

12. 

13. 

Programs 

That the resolution received from the Town of Fort Erie Re: Great Lakes 
and St. Lawrence Cities Initiative - Express Opposition to Any Reduction in 
Budget Allocated by the United States Government to Great Lakes 
Restoration Initiatives and Programs, be supported. 

Town of Pelham Re: Regional Taxpayer Affordability Guidelines 

That the resolution received from the Town of Pelham Re: Regional 
Taxpayer Affordability Guidelines, be received for information. 

City of Thorold Re: Amend Process for Appointments to Niagara 
Peninsula Conservation Authority {NPCA} Board of Directors 

That the resolution received from the City of Thorold in support of the 
resolution of the Town of Pelham Re: Amend Process for Appointments to 
Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority (NPCA) Board of Directors, be 
received for information. 



Council Agenda April 24, 2017 

JDM BB RB 14. City of Welland Re: Process for Appointments to Niagara Peninsula 
Conservation Authority and Audit/Investigation 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That the resolution received from the City of Welland Re: Process for 
Appointments to Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority and 
Audit/Investigation, be received for information. 

JDM BB RB 15. Township of Madawaska Valley Re: Proposed Changes to Building 
Code 0. Reg., 332/12 as amended - Re: Septic Tanks and Other 

AD FD YD Treatment Units (Maintenance Program) 

DE BK JM That the resolution received from the Township of Madawaska Valley Re: 
Proposed Changes to Building Code 0. Reg., 332/12 as amended - Re: 
Septic Tanks and other Treatment Units (Maintenance Program), be 
rec~ived for information. 

JDM BB RB 16. Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM} Re: City of Port 
Colborne's resolution regarding Medical Marihuana Grow Operations 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That the correspondence received from the Federation of Canadian 
Municipalities Re: City of Port Colborne's resolution regarding Medical 
Marihuana Grow Operations, be received for information. 



Council Agenda 

1lli§ytf~Mh~~g'(,'f~ 
6462/29/17 

6463/30/17 

6464/31/17 

Consideration of By-laws 
(Council Agenda Item 11) 

April 24, 2017 

Being a By-Law to Temporarily Close Sections of Various Streets to 
Vehicular Traffic for the Purpose of the Port Colborne Downtown 
Cruise Nights 

Being a By-Law to Authorize Entering Into a Lease Agreement with 
Jennifer Crumb of Cycle-Logical Rentals Respecting the "Lighthouse" 
at Lock 8 Gateway Park 

Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the Proceedings of the 
Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne at its Regular 
Meeting of April 24, 2017 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO. 
~~~~~~~~-

BE 1 NG A BY-LAW TO TEMPORARILY CLOSE SECTIONS OF 
VARIOUS STREETS TO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FOR THE PURPOSE 

OF THE PORT COLBORNE DOWNTOWN CRUISE NIGHTS 

WHEREAS at its meeting of April 24, 2017, the Council ofThe Corporation of 
the City of Port Colborne (Council) approved the recommendation of Community and 

Corporate Services, Community Services Division, Report No. 2017-38, Subject: Port 
Colborne Downtown Cruiser's Association Request for Road Closures & Parking 
Restrictions; 

AND WHEREAS the municipality has jurisdiction, as defined in Section 28 of 
the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, over the highway known as Clarence Street; 

AND WHEREAS the municipality Is granted the power under Sections 11 (3) and 
27(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, c.25, as amended, to pass by-laws with 
respect to highways within its jurisdiction and to close a highway temporarily for any 
purpose specified in the by-law; 

AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of closing temporarily sections of specified 
streets to vehicular traffic for purposes of the Port Colborne Downtown Cruise Nights; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That in this By-law "Vehicle" includes a motor vehicle, trailer, traction engine, farm 
tractor, road-building machine and any vehicle drawn, propelled or driven by any kind 
of power including muscular power. 

2. No person shall park a vehicle to situate on the highways or portions thereof as set out 
in Schedule "A" attached hereto and made part of this By-law at any time during the 
hours of 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Thursdays, from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 
2017. 

3. The highways or portions thereof as set out on Schedule "A" attached hereto and made 
part of this by-law shall be closed to vehicular traffic during the hours of 5:00 p.m. to 
9:00 p.m. on Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 2017. 

4. No person shall permit or cause to permit any vehicle to be driven on the streets or 
portions of streets as set out in Schedule "A" attached hereto and made part of this by
law during the hours of 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to 
September 28, 2017. 

5. No person shall park a vehicle to situate on the highways or portions thereof as set out 
in Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this By-law at any time during the 
hours of 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 
2017. 

6. The highways or portions thereof as set out on Schedule "B" attached hereto and made 
part of this by-law shall be closed to vehicular traffic during the hours of 5:00 p.m. to 
9:00 p.m. on Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to September 28, 2017. 

7. No person shall permit or cause to permit any vehicle to be driven on the streets or 
portions of streets as set out in Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this by
law during the hours of 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Thursdays from May 11, 2017 to 
September 28, 2017. 

8. No person shall park a vehicle to situate on the highways or portions thereof as set out 
in Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this By-law at any time during the 



hours of 1 :00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday May 11, June 8, June 15, July 13, and 
September 21, 2017. 

9. The highways or portions thereof as set out on Schedule "B" attached hereto and made 
part of this by-law shall be closed to vehicular traffic during the hours of hours of 1 :00 
p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday May 11, June 8, June 15, July 13, and September 21, 
2017. 

10. No person shall permit or cause to permit any vehicle to be driven on the streets or 
portions of streets as set out in Schedule "B" attached hereto and made part of this by
law during the hours of hours of 1 :00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday May 11, June 8, 
June 15, July 13, and September 21, 2017. 

11. The provisions of this by-law shall not apply to: 

(a) Ambulances, police or fire services vehicles or public utility emergency vehicles, 
authorized event vehicles or any other vehicles required In the case of emergency. 

12. Any person violating the provisions this By-law shall be guilty of an offence and subject 
to the penalty of not more than $5,000.00 exclusive of costs to be collected pursuant to 
the provisions of the Provincial Offences Act. 

13. This By-law shall take effect on the date and times prescribed and on the placing of 
proper barricades and signs. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF APRIL 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



Schedule "A" to By-law No. ______ _ 

Highway 

Clarence Street 

Clarence Street 

Clarence Street 

Eastern limit of the Western limit of 
west driveway of Food Catharine Street 
Basics parking lot 

Eastern limit of Western limit of King 
Catharine Street Street 

Eastern Limit of King Western Limit of West 
Street Street 



Schedule "B" to By-law No. _______ _ 

Market Square Parking Restrictions 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.-------

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO A LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH JENNIFER CRUMB OF CYCLE-LOGICAL RENTALS 

RESPECTING THE "LIGHTHOUSE" AT LOCK 8 GATEWAY PARK 

WHEREAS at its meeting of April 24, 2017, the Council of The Corporation of 
the City of Port Colborne (Council) approved the recommendation of Planning and 
Development, Economic Development Division Report No. 2017-63, Subject: 
Lease Agreement between the City of Port Colborne and Cycle-Logical Rentals for 
the Lighthouse at Lock 8 Gateway Park; 

AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of entering into a Lease Agreement with 
Jennifer Crumb of Cycle-Logical Rentals. 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne enter into a Lease 
Agreement with Jennifer crumb of Cycle-Logical Rentals, which Agreement is 
attached hereto as Schedule "A". 

2. That the Mayor and the Clerk be and each of them is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign the said Agreement, together with any documents necessary 
to complete the conditions of the said Agreement, and the Clerk is hereby 
authorized to affix the Corporate Seal thereto. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 24TH DAY OF APRIL, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



2017-63 APPENDIX A 

THIS LEASE made the __ day of _______ , 2017 

BETWEEN: 

The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne, 
66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne, Ontario, L3K 3C8 
hereafter referred to as the "LESSOR" 

·and· 

Cycle-Logical Rentals, 
Welland, Ontario 
hereafter referred to as the "LESSEE" 

1/4 

WHEREAS the Corporation of the.City of Port Colborne, through its lease agreement with the St 
Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation, Is responsible for the lands and premises herein 
described as being the "Lock 8 Gateway Park Lighthouse", located at Lock 8 Gateway Park, 133 
Mellanby Avenue, Port Colborne, hereafter referred to as the "PREMISES". 

AND WHEREAS the LESSOR is desirous of leasing the aforesaid lands and premises on certain 
terms and conditions as set out hereafter. 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the covenants herein the parties agree as follows: 

1. The LESSEE shall provide all the necessary machinery, tools, equipment, supplies, 
labour and other means of materials, furnish all materials required and to the satisfaction 
of the LESSOR or designate provide a clean and responsible operation in strict 
accordance with the conditions and contract all of which are to be read herewith and 
form part of the LEASE. 

2. The work to be performed and completed by the LESSEE under this LEASE consists of: 

• The operation and general maintenance of the PREMISES for the period of April 
1st 2017 to November 30th 2017, providing a bicycle and bicycle equipment 
rental service. 

3. The LESSEE shall pay rent to the LESSOR in post-dated cheques, due at the signing of 
this lease, being $127.50 plus HST per month. 

4. The LESSEE will be given first right of refusal for the PREMISES for the subsequent year 
and must notify the LESSOR in writing 60 days of the end of this lease of the intention to 
renew the lease. The rental amount for the subsequent lease period will be subject to an 
annual cost of living adjustment. 

5. The LESSEE, as additional rent, shall be responsible to pay all utilities used or 
consumed In relation to the PREMISES such as, but not limited to: 

• Telecommunications; 
Hydro; 

• Water. 

6. The LESSEE shall be responsible to obtain and pay all costs associated with obtaining 
the appropriate licenses and associated costs for compliance with the requirements of 
every applicable by-law, rule, statute, law, regulation or ordinance with respect to the 
condition, maintenance, use and occupation of the PREMISES and the businesses 
carried on therein, such as but not limited to: 

Public Health; 
• Vendor License; 

Building Permit. 

7. Except as provided for herein, the LESSEE shall repair, maintain and keep the 
PREMISES, together with appurtenances including all fixtures (but excluding the heating 



2017-63 APPENDIX A 2/4 

system), in good order and condition (reasonable wear and tear only accepted) and 
promptly to make all needed repairs and replacements and to keep the interior of the 
building form part of the PREMISES well painted, and to otherwise keep the whole of the 
PREMISES clean and in such condition as a careful owner would keep them and to 
replace all broken and damaged plate glass; provided that the LESSEE'S covenant to 
repair shall not In any case include repairs to the roof or outside walls or other structural 
elements of the building, unless the need to repair is caused by the negligent acts or 
omissions of the LESSEE, its agents, employees, invitees or licensees. 

8. The LESSEE shall provide/place sufficient garbage receptacles in the area and will 
remove all waste generated as a result of the business operation at the PREMISES. All 
"recyclables" shall be placed In the appropriate containers. 

9. The LESSEE will not operate, cause to be operated, use or permit to be used, or suffer 
the use of the PREMISES or any part thereof, for any other business purposes 
whatsoever except as permitted herein. Without In any way limited the generality of the 
foregoing, none of the following businesses or activities shall be carried out on the 
PREMISES or any part thereof: 

i. Any business which, in the opinion of the LESSOR because of the merchandising 
methods likely to be used, would tend to lower the character of the Corporation of 
the City of Port Colborne. 

ii. Not to commit or omit to be done, suffer, permit or carry on anything on (in or 
about) the PREMISES that shall be deemed or result in a nuisance or which shall 
be offensive or cause any annoyance to the LESSOR, the St Lawrence Seaway 
Management Corporation and patrons of Lock 8'Gateway Park. 

10. The LESSEE shall at all times fully indemnify and save harmless the LESSOR from and 
against all actions, suits, claims and demands whatsoever which may be brought against 
or made upon the LESSOR and from and against all loss, costs, damages, charges and 
expenses and/or liability whatsoever which may be incurred, sustained or paid by the 
LESSOR for or by reason of or on account of or arising from this Agreement and any 
matter relating thereto, save and except claims arising out of the negligence of the 
LESSOR, its agents, employees, invitees or licensees. 

i. The LESSEE hereby waives all claims against the LESSOR whatsoever of every 
·nature or kind where such claims arise out of, or in consequence of this 
Agreement, save and except claims arising out of the negligence of the LESSOR, 
its agents, employees, Invitees or licensees. 

ii. The LESSEE covenants and agrees to provide the LESSOR with a Certificate of 
Insurance for general commercial liability, including products liability, within three 
days following the execution of this Agreement and annually thereafter to the 
extent of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) inclusive of any claim 
or claims for damages, all Injuries or death to person and damage to property of 
others arising from any one occurrence, arising out of, or In consequence of this 
Agreement, Including, without limitation, the operation of businesses by the 
LESSEE on the PREMISES. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such 
liability insurance shall include as an additional insured each of the City and shall 
contain provisions for cross-liability and severabllity of Interests. The insurance 
policy shall not be changed or amended in any way or cancelled until 30 days 
after written notice of such change or cancellation has been provided to the 
LESSOR. 

11. The building forming part of the PREMISES shall be renovated and redecorated by the 
LESSEE, at the LESSEE'S expense, as may be necessary from time to time to keep it in 
suitable condition for the operation of the LESSEE'S business. All such renovations and 
redecorating shall be subject to prior written approval of the LESSOR. The LESSOR 
shall be entitled to enter and view the state of repair and the LESSEE shall repair in 
accordance with notice in writing, damaged by fire, lightening and tempest only accepted. 

12. The LESSEE agrees to provide and accept financial responsibility for: 

i. PEST CONTROL - To attend to all necessary pest control and to pay the cost of 
such pest control of the PREMISES. 



2017-63 APPENDIX A 3/4 

ii. SIGNS, ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL -All outdoor and 
common area signs posters and advertising must receive the approval of the 
Director of Planning & Development prior to posting or installation and shall be 
erected at the expense of the LESSEE. Any unauthorized advertising shall be 
removed with cost of removal charged to the LESSEE as additional rent. 

13. The LESSEE is not to assign or sublet the whole or any part of the PREMISES without 
the prior written permission of the LESSOR, which permission may be unreasonably 
withheld. Notwithstanding any assignment of this lease or the subletting of the whole or 
any part of the PREMISES, the LESSEE shall remain liable to perform all covenants 
hereunder and shall remain liable to pay all rent and additional rent. 

14. The LESSEES accept the PREMISES in the state in which they are found as of the date 
of commencement herein and acknowledge that they have inspected all of the security 
arrangements with respect to the PREMISES and are entirely satisfied therewith. Any 
changes to the security arrangements or the PREMISES for the purpose of improving 
security, shall be done by the LESSEES at their own expense and only according to 
plans submitted to and approved by the LESSOR. 

15. The LESSEE may terminate this LEASE by giving the LESSOR thirty (30) days' notice in 
writing of its Intention to terminate the LEASE and vacate the PREMISES. Upon 
cancellation or termination of this LEASE the LESSEE shall forthwith remove at their own 
expense their property from the land and PREMISES of the munlclpallty, leaving said 
land and PREMISES in a neat and clean condition for the reasonable satisfaction of the 
LESSOR. In case of default or the LESSEE to remove their property within a reasonable 
period as determined by the LESSOR, said property shall become the property of the 
LESSOR without any right of compensation of the LESSEE therefore in any case. 

16. The LESSOR may terminate this LEASE for cause by delivery of a Notice of Termination 
the LESSEE at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of termination of the LEASE and for 
the LESSEE to vacate the PREMISES. Upon cancellation of termination of this LEASE, 
the LESSEE shall forthwith remove at their own expense its property from the land and 
PREMISES, leaving said land and PREMISES in a neat and clean condition to the 
reasonable satisfaction of the LESSOR or designate. In case of default by the LESSEE 
to remove their property within a reasonable period as determined by the LESSOR, said 
property shall become the property of the LESSOR without any right of compensation of 
the LESSEE therefore in any case. 

17. If at any time during the continuance of this LEASE the parties hereto shall deem It 
necessary or expedient to make any alteration or addition to this LEASE they may do so 
by the means of a written LEASE between the two which shall be signed by both parties 
and which shall be supplemental hereto and form path thereof. 

18. It Is agreed that any notice required to be given to the LESSEE shall be sufficiently 
served If given personally to the LESSEE or delivered by prepaid registered mall to the 
LESSEE at the address listed on the first page of this LEASE and that any notice 
required to be given to the LESSOR shall be sufficiently served If given personally to the 
LESSOR or delivered by prepaid registered mail to the LESSOR at the address listed on 
the first page of this LEASE. 

19. It Is agreed that this written instrument embodies the entire LEASE of the parties hereto 
with regard to the matters dealt with herein, and that no understanding or agreements, 
verbal or otherwise, exist between the parties except as herein expressly set out. 

20. This LEASE shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding on the respective administrator, 
successors and assignees of each of the parties hereto. 



2017-63 APPENDIX A 4/4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto set their hand and seals and the LESSOR 
under the hands of its proper officers duly authorized on that behalf. 

THIS LEASE made the __ day of ______ , 2017 
SIGNED AND DELIVERED 

In the presence of 

LESSEE: CYCLE-LOGICAL RENTALS 

JENNIFER CRUMB 

LESSOR: CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

JOHN MALONEY 
MAYOR 

ASHLEY GRIGG 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.------· 

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE AT 
ITS REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 24, 2017 

WHEREAS Section 5(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers 
of a municipality shall be exercised by its council; 

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a 
municipal power, including a municipality's capacity rights, powers and privileges 
under section 9, shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is specifically 
authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS ,A.S FOLLOWS: 

1. Every action of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne 
taken at its Regular Meeting of April 24, 2017 upon which a vote was taken 
and passed whether a resolution, recommendations, adoption by reference, or 
other means, is hereby enacted as a by-law of the City to take effect upon the 
passing hereof except where the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is 
required, in which case the effective date shall be the day after the approval of 
the Ontario Municipal Board is obtained or such other day as the Ontario 
Municipal Board may order; and further 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute any documents required 
on behalf of the City and affix the corporate seal of the City and the Mayor and 
Clerk, and such other persons as the action directs, are authorized and 
directed to take the necessary steps to implement the action. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 24TH DAY OF APRIL, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley C:lrigg 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 
Regular Council Meeting 09-1 ir 

Minutes 

Date: April 10, 2017 

Time: 7:52 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 6(3 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
B. Butters, Councillor 
F. Danch, Councillor 
A. Desmarais, Councillor 
Y. Doucet, Councillor 
D. Elliott, Councillor 
B. Kenny, Councillor 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Staff Present: D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Licensing Clerk (minutes) 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
R. Hanson, Director of Engineering & Operations 
S. Luey, Chief Administrative Officer 
S. Powell Baswick, Director/Curator, Po11 Colborne Historical and 
Marine Museum (for Item 10(a)) 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 

Also in attendance were interested citizens, members of the news media and 
TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

Withdrawn: 
By-law 6458/25/17, Being a By-Law to Authorize Entering Into a Management 
Lease Agreement Renewal with the Sir John Colborne Youth Soccer Club for the 
Operation and Maintenance of the T.A. Lannan Complex Pitches, was withdrawn 
as a result of a deferral to the associated report during the Committee of the 
Whole meeting. The remainder of the by-laws were renumbered to suit. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That the agenda dated April 10, 2017 be confirmed, as amended. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 

(a) Regular meeting of Council 08-17, held on March 27, 2017. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 2 of 8 

No. 51 Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

(a) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 08-17, held on March 
27, 2017, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

The following items were identified for separate discussion: 

Nil. 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion~ 

Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor R. Bodner 

That Items 1 to 23 on the agenda be approved, with the exception of items that 
have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendation contained therein adopted. 

Motion Arising from Committee of the Whole Delegations: 

Report Regarding Cast iron Bollards Along The Welland Canal 

Council resolved: 

That, further to the delegation of Jeffrey Dwor at the April 10, 2017 
Committee of the Whole meeting, staff be directed to work with Mr. 
Dwor to explore opportunities regarding the potential installation of cast 
iron bollards along the Welland Canal, and prepare a report to Council. 

Motion Arising from Committee of the Whole Councillors' Items: 

DeWitt Carter Public School Request for Use of City's Picnic Tables 

Council resolved: 

Items: 

That picnic tables be made available to DeWitt Carter Public School for 
their use on May 25, 2017, with arrangements for pick-up and return to 
be the responsibility of the School with the assistance of Councillor 
Danch. 

1. Planning and Development, By-law Enforcement Division, Report No. 
2017-52, Subject: Refuse I Debris Removal and Property Grass Mowing 
- Two Year Contract 

Council resolved: 

That Tender 2017-05 By-law Services - Refuse and Debris Removal and 
Property Grass Mowing (Two Year Contract), be awarded to Greenside 
Landscaping and Lawns Service of Port Colborne, Ontario, for the total 
tendered price of $7,385.00, plus applicable taxes. 

That this Planning and Development, By-law Enforcement Division 
Report 2017-52 be approved as presented and the City Clerk be 
authorized to execute the contract agreement. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 3 of 8 

That By-law 5731/162/11 be hereby repealed. 

2. Planning and Development, Planning Division, R1eport No. 2017-55, 
Subject: Recommendation Report for a Zoning By-law Amendment (File 
No. D14-08-17) 971 Forks Road 

Council resolved: 

That the Zoning By-law Amendment, attached hereto as Appendix "A", 
be approved rezoning the land from "A (Agricultural)" to "A-389 
(Agricultural Purposes Only)"; and 

That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and dir<ected to proceed with the 
giving of the notice of passing of the By-law, in accordance with the 
Planning Act; and 

That pursuant to the provisions of Section 34(1 n of the Planning Act, no 
further notice of public meeting be required. 

3. Planning and Development, Planning Division, R~~port No. 2017-57, 
Subject: Amendment to Site Plan Control Bv-law 5914121113 

Council resolved: 

That the by-law attached to Planning and Development, Planning 
Division Report No. 2017-57 as Appendix "A" be approved to exempt 
residential development consisting of five (5) or more dwelling units 
within an existing building where an improved parking area and 
landscaped area are existing and in compliance with the Zoning By-law. 

4. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-46, Management Lease Agreeme,nt Renewals for the 
Summer Minor Sport Associations 

Council resolved: 

That the Management Lease Agreement for a three year period (four 
seasons) from May 22, 2017 until October 25, 2020 be approved 
between the City of Port Colborne and the Port Colborne Minor Baseball 
Association; and 

That the Management Lease Agreement for a three year period (four 
seasons) from May 22, 2017 until October 25, 2020 be approved 
between the City of Port Colborne and the Port Colborne Minor Girls 
Softball Association; and 

That the City Clerk be directed to prepare the appropriate by-law 
authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute and sign the 
Management Lease Agreements on behalf of The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne. 

5. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-56, 2017 Heart & Stroke BIG BIKIE Campaign - Port 
Col borne 

Council resolved: 

That permission be granted to the Niagara Region Heart & Stroke 
Foundation to conduct the annual "Heart & Stroke BIG BIKE" event on 
Wednesday, May 17, 2017 and that the route be approved as submitted, 
subject to the following: 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 4 of 8 

That emergency services be coordinated by thEl Niagara Region Heart & 
Stroke Foundation; and 

That the certificate of insurance in the amount of $2,000,000 minimum 
naming the City of Port Colborne as an additional insured is submitted to 
the Municipality prior to the event. 

6. Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2017-58, 
Subject: Information Report - New Engineering ,& Operations Centre -
Telephone System Equipment Award 

Council resolved: 

That Engineering & Operations Department, Engineering Division Report 
2017-58 be received for information; and 

That staff be directed to award, by the issuance of a Purchase Order, the 
supply and install of the required Telephone System Equipment for the 
new Operations Centre to Activo for the proposed amount of $31,872.27, 
excluding applicable taxes. 

7. Engineering and Operations, Operations Division, Report No. 2017·48, 
Subject: Renewable Passive Energy Generation for the Port Colborne 
Operations Centre 

Council resolved: 

That staff be directed to request during the bud!::iet for 2018 to procure 
the services of a consultant to investigate the feasibility of installing a 
renewable passive energy generation system at the Port Colborne 
Operations Centre as well as participation in the Province's Net Metering 
program, for the purposes off offsetting the facility's electricity 
consumption and costs. 

8. Engineering and Operations, Operations Divisio111, Report No. 2017-51, 
Subject: Port Colborne Distribution System Annual Inspection 

Council resolved: 

That having again been awarded a rating and ranking of 100% compliant 
by the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change for the City's 
water system, Engineering and Operations, Operations Division Report 
2017-51, Port Colborne Distribution System Annual Inspection Report, 
be received for information; and 

That City staff be commended for their continuing efforts to maintain the 
highest standards for safe, clean drinking water in the City of Port 
Colborne. 

9. Chief Administrative Officer, Report No. 2017-59, Subject: Parking for 
Persons with Disabilities - 164 Clarence Street 

Council resolved: 

That By-law 4310/146/02, Being a By-law to Regulate On and Off Street 
Parking for Persons with Disabilities, be further amended by adding to 
Schedule "I" the following: 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 

Highway Side From I To Times/Days 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 5 of 8 

Clarence 
South 

90m east of 7m east 
Anytime Street Fielden Avenue therefrom 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

10. Regional Municipality of Niagara Police Services Board Re: Ontario 
Provincial Police Investigation of Burgoyne Bridqe Replacement Project 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Bob Gale, Board Chair, 
Regional Municipality of Niagara Police Services Board Re: Ontario 
Provincial Police Investigation of Burgoyne Bridge Replacement Project, 
be received for information. 

11. Region of Niagara Re: Niagara Region 2016 Growth Report (PDS Report 
9-2017) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re: 
Niagara Region 2016 Growth Report (PDS Report 9-2017), be received 
for information. 

12. Region of Niagara Re: 2016 Year End Development Planning 
Applications Monitoring Report (PDS Report 13-2:017) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Re~1ion of Niagara Re: 2016 
Year End Development Planning Applications Monitoring Report (PDS 
Report 13-2017), be received for information. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

13. Region of Niagara Re: Trees and Climate Chango: A Municipal Initiative 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Region of Niagara Re: Trees and 
Climate Change: A Municipal Initiative, be received for information. 

14. Region of Niagara Re: Niagara Region's Transit Service Delivery and 
Governance Strategy 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Region of Niagara Re: Niagara 
Region's Transit Service Delivery and Governance Strategy be referred 
to the Transit Advisory Committee for comment by May 1, 2017. 

15. Town of Pelham Re: "Message in a Bottle" a New Initiative by the 
Fonthill Lions Club - Request for Support/Endorsement 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Town of Pelham Re: "Message in 
a Bottle" a New Initiative by the Fonthill Lions Club, be received for 
information. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 6 of 8 

16. Township of Wainfleet Re: Region-Wide Strategic Plan for Agricultural 
Irrigation (Town of Lincoln) 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of Wainfleet Re: 
Region-Wide Strategic Plan for Agricultural lrrination, be received for 
information. 

17. Township of Wainfleet Re: Change to Composituon of Regional Council 
- "Double Direct" 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of Wainfleet Re: 
Change to Composition of Regional Council - "Double Direct", be 
received for information. 

18. Township of Wainfleet Re: Burgoyne Bridge Replacement Project 
Forensic Audit 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of Wainfleet in support of 
the resolution of the Regional Municipality of Niagara Police Services 
Board Re: Burgoyne Bridge Replacement Project Forensic Audit, be 
received for information. 

19. Township of Wainfleet Re: Request to Amend Process for 
Appointments to Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority Board of 
Directors (Town of Pelham) 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of Wainfleet Re: 
Request to Amend Process for Appointments to Niagara Peninsula 
Conservation Authority Board of Directors, be mceived for information. 

20. City of St. Catharines Re: Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority 
Governance 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the City of St. Catharines in support of 
the resolution of the Town of Pelham Re: Niagara Peninsula 
Conservation Authority Governance, be received for information. 

21. City of St. Catharines Re: Provincial Auditor General's Offer to Niagara 
Peninsula Conservation Authority - Third Party Audit 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the City of St. Catharines Re: 
Provincial Auditor General's Offer to Niagara Peninsula Conservation 
Authority - Third Party Audit, be received for information. 

22. Town of Northeastern Manitoulin and The Islands Re: Hydro One -
Waiving Delivery Charges for its Customers 

Council resolved: 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 7 of 8 

That the resolution received from the Town of l\lortheastern Manitoulin 
and The Islands Re: Hydro One - Waiving Delivery Charges for its 
Customers, be received for information. 

Responses to City of Port Colborne Resolutions 

23. The Honourable Ralph Goodale, P.C., M.P., Minister of Public Safety Re: 
City of Port Colborne's resolution regarding Staflfing of Canada Border 
Services Agency Operations at International Bridges 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from The Honourable Ralph Goodale, 
P.C., M.P., Minister of Public Safety Re: City of Port Coiborne's 
resolution regarding Staffing of Canada Border Services Agency 
operations at International Bridges, be received for information. 

CARRIED. 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nii. 

9. Proclamations: 

Nii. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 

Nil. 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

No. 53 Moved by Councillor D. Elliott 
Seconded by Councillor R. Bodner 

That the following by-laws be enacted and passed: 

• 6455/22/17 Being a By-Law to Authorize Entering Into an Agreement 
with Greenside Landscaping and Lawn Service Respecting 
By-Law Services - Refuse/Debris Removal & Property 
Grass Mowing 

• 6456/23/17 Being a By-Law to Amend Zoning By-Law 1150/97/81, As 
Amended, Respecting Lands Legally Described as Part of 
Lot 33, Concession 4, Municipally l<nown as 971 Forks 
Road 

• 6457 /24/17 Being a By-Law to Designate a Site Plan Control Area and 
Delegate Council's Power Under Section 41 of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., C.P 13., Establishing a Site Pian 
Control Procedure and the Duties of the Director of 
Planning and Development 

• 6458/25/17 Being a By-Law to Authorize Entering Into a Management 
Lease Agreement Renewal with the Port Colborne Minor 
Baseball Association for the Operation and Use of the 
Baseball Facilities Located in the West Arena Park 
Complex 

• 6459/26/17 Being a By-Law to Authorize Entering Into a Management 
Lease Agreement Renewal with the Port Colborne Minor 
Girls Softball Association for the Operation and Use of the 
Baseball Facilities Located at Vimy Park and Lions Field 

• 6460/27/17 Being a By-Law to Amend By-Law No. 4310/146/02 Being 
a By-Law Prescribing On and Off Street Parking for 
Persons With Disabilities Within the City of Port Colborne 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 09-17 Page 8 of 8 

• 6461 /28/17 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Col borne at its Regular Meeting of April 10, 2017 

CARRIED. 

12. Adjournment: 

Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately '7:56 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

AG/dd 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 



City of Pdtft Co\bOme 

MINUTES OF THE PORT COLBORNE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD Mi:f?rfN~~tVEO 
Tuesday March ?1h, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. iAP~ •. , l011 

Port Colborne Public Library Auditorium .,.O'l~Pelr6.llfE~ 
"'~ .. ~ 

i,;Ut:t"~t'Ji!rl~"'' 

ATTENDANCE 
BOARD: B. Ingram, J. Frenette, B. Higgins, M. Cooper, H. Cooper, C. MacMillan, V. Catton, 
STAFF: J. Parry, S. Therrien, S.Luey, T. Morden 
REGRETS: J. Mayne, A. Kennerly, P. Senese, 

1) INVOCATION 
2) CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS 

3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Higgins 
That the agenda for the April 4th, 2017 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

4) DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST- none 
5) DELEGATIONS - none 

6) MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
MOVED BY J. Frenette SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the minutes for the January 101

h, 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

7) BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

8) AGENDA ITEMS 

a} Employee Engagement Survey Results - presented by CEO Scott Luey and 
Human Resources Coordinator, Tammy Morden 

The results of the recent city-wide survey measuring employee satisfaction were presented 
to the Board. The results indicated that library staff responded with a high level of 
satisfaction, engagement and morale. Even though the results were favourable, Mr. Luey 
and Ms Morden discussed ways in which to achieve an even higher level of employee 
engagement. 

9) COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a) Accessibility Advisory Committee - none 

10) ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

Correspondence - none 

Public Relations Report 
a} March Break Programme - Susan Therrien 
The Board reviewed the March Break Programming 2017 flyer which was coordinated by 
Librarian Susan Therrien. The library is offer a wide variety of free or inexpensive activities 
for toddlers to teens. Interest is high and registration is filling up. 

MOVED BY B. Higgins SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the Public Relations report be received for information purposes. Carried. 



Chief Executive Officer's Report - none 
Treasurers Report - none 

Directors Report 
a) 2017 approved operating budget 

-2-

The Director reported on the budget meetings held during the month of February. 
b) Bequeath of $24,750 from the estate of Doreen Mary Brend Butler. 
The Director recommended that this unexpected gift be used to move up the schedules of 
capital projects such as shelving and accessibility. -
c) Capital Projects - status report 
Funds are in place to move forward on a number of capital improvements. 

MOVED BY B. Ingram SECONDED BY J. Frenette 
That the Director of Library Services report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Circulation Report 

11) BOARD MEMBER'S ITEMS 
12) NOTICES OF MOTION 
13) DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
14) ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED BY C. MacMillan SECONDED BY B. Ingram 
That the meeting be adjourned. Carried. 




